

resume:



yi jie.

Yi Jie is an art student from Singapore. She is currently pursuing a Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interactive Media at Nanyang Technological University of Singapore, School of Art Design and Media. She is inspired by the different exploration of art forms and displays great interest in visual designs and mixed media. She hopes to further develop her experience in communication designs.

SKILLS

Advanced

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe InDesign

Intermediate

Adobe Illustrator

Basic

Adobe Dreamweaver

Processing

Arduino

LEE YI JIE

07 July 1996

Location: Singapore

Email : jaeleeyj@gmail.com

Instagram: @charpjae

Phone: +65 83387796

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interactive Media

Nanyang Technological University of Singapore

2016 - 2020

'A' Levels in Science

Meridian Junior College

2013 - 2014

EXPERIENCES

Marketing Intern

2020

Black Market Camera Pte Ltd

Design marketing materials for Social Media Marketing, assist in E-Commerce related design listings

Creative Design Intern

2019

Ink on Paper Communications Pte Ltd

Assist in conceptualization and design process for digital and print production

Freelance Graphic Designer

2018 - Current

Creation of digital visual designs and print designs to satisfy customers' needs

Part-Time Shift Supervisor

2015 - Current

Responsible for operation of the store and execute tasks like customer service and cash management to ensure smooth operations.